
                                         COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES 
DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION 

“Parks Make Life Better!” 
Norma E. García-González, Director                                       Alina Bokde, Chief Deputy Director 

 

  
Executive Office • 1000 S. Fremont Avenue, Unit #40 • Building A-9 West, 3rd Floor, Alhambra, CA  91803 • (626) 588-5364 

 

County of Los Angeles 
Department of Parks and Recreation Commission 

 
AGENDA 

October 2, 2023 at 9:30 a.m. 
Don Knabe Community Regional Park  

19700 Bloomfield Ave, Cerritos, CA  90703 
 
 

  
COMMISSION MEMBERS 
Alma K. Martinez, Secretary, First District 
Tamika L. Butler, Chair, Second District  
Kurt Cabrera-Miller, Third District 
Melissa Balocca, Fourth District 
Deanne Boublis, Vice Chair, Fifth District 

1. CALL TO ORDER  
 
2. LAND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT  

 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT  

 
This is the opportunity for members of the public to address the Commission regarding any 
items that are within the jurisdiction of the Commission. Those who wish to provide public 
comment may submit their names to enter the queue for verbal comment. Speakers are 
reminded of the three-minute time limit. Written public comments can also be submitted prior to 
and during the meeting via email to commission@parks.lacounty.gov. Please include the 
Agenda Item and meeting date in your correspondence. All correspondence received shall 
become part of the official record.  Supporting documentation can be obtained at the 
Commission webpage https://parks.lacounty.gov/park-commission 
 
5. APPROVAL OF July 10, 2023 MEETING MINUTES  (Action) 

 
6. DIRECTOR’S UPDATE  

 
7. DEPARTMENT ITEMS 

a. Budget  
b. Upcoming Board Letters/Board Motions 
c. Operations Plan  
d. Programs 
e. Strategic Plan Update 

         
8. RPOSD REPORT 

 
9. COMMISSIONER COMMUNICATIONS  



County of Los Angeles 
Department of Parks and Recreation Commission Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 
 
 

  

2024 Commission Meeting Dates: 
January 8, 2024 
April 1, 2024 
July 1, 2024 
October 7, 2024  

 
10. DEPARTMENT SPECIAL EVENTS 

 
11. ADJOURNMENT  

 
PLEASE NOTE:  The agenda will be posted on the internet at least 72 hours preceding the 
meeting:  http://parks.lacounty.gov 
 
ADA ACCOMODATIONS: If you require reasonable accommodations or auxiliary aids and 
services such as material in alternate format or sign language interpreter, please contact the 
Americans with Disabilities Act Coordinator Manuel Gonzalez at (626) 588-5140 or email at 
mgonzalez4@parks.lacounty.gov. 
 
Si necesita asistencia para interpretar esta información, llame a Elva Espinoza al numero 
(626) 588-5382. 



                               COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES 
               DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION 
                                       “Parks Make Life Better!” 
Norma E. García-González, Director                                        Alina Bokde, Chief Deputy Director 

 

 
Executive Office • 1000 S. Fremont Avenue, Unit #40 • Building A-9 West, 3rd Floor, Alhambra, CA  91803 • (626) 588-5364 

 

MEETING MINUTES FOR THE OCTOBER 2, 2023 
LOS ANGELES COUNTY PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING 

Don Knabe Community Regional Park, 19700 Bloomfield Ave, Cerritos, CA 90703 
 

Present:  Commissioners: Tamika Butler, Kurt Cabrera-Miller, and Deanne Boublis 
 
Absent:  Commissioners: Alma Martinez and Melissa Balocca 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
The Quarterly Meeting called to order by Commission Chair Tamika L. Butler at 9:34 a.m.  
 
2. LAND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT  
Commissioner Deanne Boublis read the LA County Land Acknowledgment. 

 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Commissioner Kurt Cabrera-Miller led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT  
Commissioner Tamika Butler provided instructions for members of the public to address the 
Commission on items of interest that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission.  
There was no public comment. 
 
5. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES (Action)         
Commission Chair Tamika L. Butler asked for a motion to approve July 10, 2023, Commission 
Meeting Minutes. Motion made by Commissioner Deanne Boublis, seconded by Commissioner 
Kurt Cabrera-Miller, the motion carried by the following votes:  

Ayes: 3 – Commissioner Tamika L. Butler, Commissioner Kurt Cabrera-Miller, and 
Commissioner Deanne Boublis. There was unanimous consent to move forward. 
Commissioner Alma K. Martinez and Melissa Martinez were not present to vote.  There 
was unanimous consent to move forward. Minutes were approved as distributed.   

 
6. DIRECTOR’S UPDATE  

Director Norma E. García-González provided an overview on the following: 
1. Hurricane Hillary Brief Update/Impact  
2. UCLA Evaluation of Parks After Dark (PAD) 

a. Mercy provided a summary in detail on the UCLA Evaluation and of PAD. 
3. Parks After Dark Update  
4. ARPA Funding – Enhanced Programs (Sports, Cultural and Specialty) 

  



Park and Recreation Commission Meeting 
October 2, 2023 
Page 2 of 3 

   
 

7. DEPARTMENT ITEMS 
 

a. Budget   
Deputy Director Malou Rubio presented an overview of the FY 2023-24 Budget Request status- 
phase 3 (Supplemental Changes) - Funded by Realignment of Existing Resources.  She also 
discussed the additional funding needs due to cost increases and new facilities request. 
 

b. Coming Board Letters/Board Motions: 
Special Assistant Astrid Ochoa provided an update on the upcoming Board Items for July 
through September 2023. 

 
c. Department Operations Plan 

Chief Deputy Director Alina Bokde provided an update on the changes to the Department 
Operations Pan for FY 2023-2024. She discussed Parks and Classifications, Park Hours, Senior 
Centers, Parks with Senior Nutrition and Activities. As well as Regional Parks, Regional Parks 
with Boating Lakes, Nature Centers, and Aquatics (year-round pools). 

 
d. Programs  

• Aquatics 
Joe Goss, Regional Recreation Director provided an overview of the Aquatics Fall Activity 
Schedule that included Everybody Swims, Swim Lessons, Water Exercise, LAP Swim and Youth 
Sports in the aquatic centers/pools.  In addition to the Aquatics Fall Programs (Novice Youth 
Sports, Swim Team, Dive Team and Artistic Swimming).  As well as the Lifeguard Ready 
Training with the session dates. 
 

• Sports 
Carl Cooper, Deputy Director for the South Agency provided a Fall Sports Programming.  This 
included:  Flag Football - Los Angeles RAMS sponsored, Soccer, Youth Sports that involves 
Everybody Plays & Fee and Based Sports Clinics (Partners Clinics). The LA County’s Youth 
Cheer Program was offered at 13 parks with over 438 participants enrolled. In addition, the       
Los Angeles Clippers Community Courts Projects began in June 2023.  Victoria Park had a full 
court replacement (first completed) and there is plan for 117 gym and outdoor basketball courts 
to be refurbished and completed by the end of 2025. 
 

• Recreation 
Mercy Santoro, Deputy Director for the East Agency provided a summary of the Fall Preview 
Cultural Experiences and Events that included: Hispanic Heritage, Girl’s Empowerment, Trick or 
Treat Village, Dia De Los Martes, Fishing Derby, Harvest Festival, and Parks After Dark Winter 
Wonderland.  Also presented an overview of Recreation Core Programs, Safe Passages, 
Everybody Plays & Nutrition, Our SPOT, Youth@Work, Older Adult Programs and Contract 
Classes. 
  



Park and Recreation Commission Meeting 
October 2, 2023 
Page 3 of 3 

   
 

• Natural Areas Fall Programming 
Kevin Regan, Deputy Director for the Regional Agency provided a summary of the Natural Areas 
Fall Programming which included Core Programming in all eight nature centers (Nature Center 
Discover, Everybody Explores, and Nature Knowledge Nights). And the Special events (Family 
Campfire Night, A Day in Nature, NCA Volunteer Recognition, Halloween Nature Crawl, 
Creature of Halloween) and Collaborative Programs (Nature in Your Neighborhood Community 
Campfire and Community Access Program at the Ford Theatre). 
 

e. Strategic Plan Update 
Chief Deputy Director Alina Bokde provided an update on the September Community Meetings 
and the direction of the Department over the next five years with the Strategic Plan.  This is in 
reference to Goal #2: Strengthen Programs, Experiences, and Engagement in Community. 2.1.4 
Hold an annual community meeting at each neighborhood and community park in September to 
provide and solicit feedback for the yearly program schedule and park planning projects. There 
were 63 meetings held at parks and nature centers.  Over 400 surveys completed in English, 
Spanish and Mandarin. 
 
8. RPOSD Report 
Deputy Director Christina Angeles provided a summary on the Regional Park and Open Space 
District   Measure A Grants Administration Manual Update and the Replacement Grants 
Management System. 
 
9. COMMISSIONER COMMUNICATIONS  
Concurrence for 2024 Comission Meetings dates.  
 
10.  DEPARTMENT SPECIAL EVENTS 
Chief Deputy Director Alina Bokde provided an overview of the 2023: Girl’s Empowerment, 
Harvest Festival, Dia de Los Muertos, and Hispanic Heritage program and activities. 

 
11. ADJOURNMENT 
Commissioner Chair Tamika L. Butler asked if there was a motion to adjourn the meeting. Motion 
made by Commissioner Kurt Cabrera-Miller, seconded by Commissioner Deanne Boublis to 
adjourn the meeting at 11:12 a.m., the motion carried by the following votes:  

Ayes:  5 – Commissioner Tamika L. Butler, Commissioner Kurt Cabrera-Miller, and 
Commissioner Deanne Boublis.  There was unanimous consent to adjourn the meeting. 
Commissioner Alma K. Martinez and Melissa Martinez were not present to vote. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
Elva Espinoza 
Commission Secretary 
 
 

APPROVED BY CHAIR  
 
 



Park and Recreation Commission Meeting 
October 2, 2023 
Page 4 of 3 

   
 

 
DATE 



Park Commission Me e ting
O ctob e r 2, 2023

1



Ag e nd a

1. Call to  O rd e r

2. Land  Acknowle d g e me nt

3. Ple d g e  of Alle g iance

4. Pub lic Comme nt

5. Ap p roval o f July 10, 2023 Me e ting  Minute s

6. Dire ctor’s Up d ate

7. De p artme nt Ite ms

8. RPO SD Re p ort 

9. Commission Communications 

10. De p artme nt Sp e cial Eve nts

11. Ad journme nt
2



2. Land  Acknowle d g me nt

3



Lo s An g e le s  Co u n ty La n d  Ackn o w le d g e m e n t

The  Co unty o f Lo s Ang e le s re co g nize s tha t we  o ccup y land  o rig ina lly and  still inhab ite d  
and  ca re d  fo r b y the  To ng va , Tataviam , Se rrano , Kizh , and  Chum ash  Pe o p le s. We  ho no r 
and  p ay re sp e ct to  the ir e ld e rs and  d e sce nd ants — p ast, p re se n t, and  e m e rg ing  — as the y 
co n tinue  the ir ste ward sh ip  o f the se  land s and  wate rs. We  ackno wle d g e  tha t se ttle r 
co lo n iza tio n  re su lte d  in  land  se izure , d ise ase , sub jug atio n , slave ry, re lo catio n , b ro ke n  
p ro m ise s, g e no cid e , and  m ultig e ne ra tio na l traum a . This ackno wle d g m e nt d e m o nstra te s 
o ur re sp o nsib ility and  co m m itm e nt to  tru th , he a ling , and  re co ncilia tio n  and  to  e le vating  
the  sto rie s, cu ltu re , and  co m m unity o f the  o rig ina l inhab itan ts o f Lo s Ang e le s Co unty. We  
a re  g ra te fu l to  have  the  o p p o rtunity to  live  and  wo rk o n  the se  ance stra l land s. We  a re  
d e d ica te d  to  g ro wing  and  susta in ing  re la tio nsh ip s with  Native  p e o p le s and  lo ca l trib a l 
g o ve rnm e nts, includ ing  (in  no  p a rticu la r o rd e r) the
Fe rnand e ño  Tataviam  Band  o f Missio n  Ind ians
Gab rie lino  To ng va  Ind ians o f Ca lifo rn ia  Trib a l Co uncil
Gab rie le no /To ng va  San  Gab rie l Band  o f Missio n  Ind ians
Gab rie le ño  Band  o f Missio n  Ind ians – Kizh  Natio n
San  Manue l Band  o f Missio n  Ind ians
San  Fe rnand o  Band  o f Missio n  Ind ians



3. Ple d g e  of Alle g iance

5





4. Pub lic Comme nt

7



5. Ap p roval of  
    July 10, 2023
    Me e ting  Minute s

8



6. Dire ctor’s Up d ate

9



Hurricane  Hilary



Flood ing , e rosion, falle n tre e s/b ranche s and  a 
sink hole



Wate r d amag e  and  leaks



UCLA Evaluation of Parks Afte r 
Dark



According to the 2022 PAD 
Surveys Collected:

92% of attendees feel safe at 
long-running L.A. County parks 
program
Parks After Dark, launched in 
2010, has even helped reduce 
crime, according to UCLA 
evaluation

UCLA researchers concluded that, over the course of the 
program, 189 fewer crimes have been committed in the 
neighborhoods hosting the events than could have been 
expected to occur otherwise.

Contributors to 
Feelings of Safety:

• Park Staff
• Positive Atmosphere
• LA County Parks 

Bureau & Intervention 
Worker Presence

• Park Environment 
(i.e., facilities, lighting)

Top Activities in 2022 
According to those 
Surveyed:

• 16% Concerts
• 17% Sports
• 32% Movie Nights

Note : 8, 677 surve ys we re  co lle cte d  in 
2022



137,500 
Visits in 
2022

84% 
Atte nd e d  
with 
Child re n

96% Would  
Atte nd  PAD 
Ag ain and  
Would  
Re comme nd  
it to  O the rs

No te : 48,012 Surve ys are  und e r re vie w for summe r PAD 2023.

Parks After Dark (PAD) 
Of those surveyed in 2022, 62% 
live near the park the program is 
offered at, and 94% who took 
part in the survey shared that 
PAD increased the quality time 
they spent with their families.  

One attendee voiced, “I’ve been 
coming to Parks After Dark with 
my son since he was 2.5; he is 
now 7 years old.  I love that they 
have things for him to participate 
in that are free.  I live paycheck to 
paycheck, and this is great for 
families that are on a budget.”



FY22-23 Imp act Re p ort 



ARPA



Enhance d  
p rog rams O ne -
Time  ARPA 
Fund ing  $1.7M

Prog ram End ing  
June  30, 2024

SPO RTS PRO GRAMMING
Youth Sp orts $25 fe e  
Municip al youth comp e titive  g olf p rog ram
Fishing  De rb ie s (9 e ve nts)
Junior Life g uard  Prog ram in Lake s Scholarship
Ad ap tive  Prog ram/Para Swim
Skate  Park Jams
Girls’ Sp orts Day
Volunte e r Coach Prog ram

CULTURAL PRO GRAMMING 
Hisp anic-He ritag e  Month (56)
Lunar Ne w Year  (56 p arks)
Black History Month  (56)
Prid e  Month Ce le b ration  (56)
Hollywood  Bowl Acce ss 
June te e nth (5)
Day of the  Dead  (5)
Fourth of July  (5)
SPECIALTY PRO GRAMMING
Nature  in your Ne ig hb orhood  
O ve rnig ht Family Camp ing



7. De p artme nt Ite ms

19



Budget Report
Malou Rubio, 

Deputy Director, Administration

20



FY 2023-24 BUDGET REQUEST STATUS
As of Sup p le me ntal Chang e s (Phase  3)

Pe nd ing  Board  Ap p roval O ctob e r 3, 2023

21



FY 2023-24 BUDGET REQUEST 
Fund e d  b y Re alig nme nt o f Existing  Re source s

• Re d uce  Re liance  on O ne -Time  Fund ing  from the  Ame rican Re scue  Plan Act (ARPA)
• 42.0 p ositions – CEO  Ap p ro ve d  2 1 .0  p o sit io ns

• Ne w Aq uatics Ag e ncy
• 2.0 p osition – CEO  Ap p ro ve d

• Human Re source s Sup p ort
• 2.0 p ositions – Bo ard  Ap p ro ve d

• Staffing  Stand ard s fo r Nature  Ce nte rs and  Natural Areas
• 2.0 p ositions – CEO  Ap p ro ve d

• Trib al Liaison Coord inator –
• 1.0 p osition – Bo ard  Ap p ro ve d

• Ce ntral Re se rvation and  Partne rship  O p e rations
• 10.0 p ositions – Bo ard  Ap p ro ve d

22



FY 2023-24 BUDGET REQUEST 
Ne e d  Ad d itional Fund ing

• Cost Increase s for Utilitie s and  Fue l
• $3.9 million – De fe rred  - De n ie d

• Cost Increase s for Maintenance  and  Security Se rvice s Contracts
• $850,000 - De n ie d

• Health Care  Sub sid y for Temp orary Emp loyees
• $3.9 million - De n ie d

23



FY 2023-24 BUDGET REQUEST 
Board  Motions - Ne e d  Ad d itional Fund ing  

• Re g ulatory Gap s In Child re n’s Camp s
• 2.0 Positions – Bo a rd  Ap p ro ve d  (Re a lig nm e nt o f Exist ing  Re so urce s)

• Virg inia Rob inson Gard e ns Exp and e d  O p e rating  Hours
• $591,000 - CEO  Ap p ro ve d  1 .0  p o sit io n

24



FY 2023-24 BUDGET REQUEST  
Ne w Facilitie s Re q ue st – Ne e d  Ad d itional Fund ing

Sup e rviso ria l District  1  - $ 1 ,5 1 5 ,0 0 0

•Duck Farm Rive r Park – New Park (Pend ing  Board  
Ap p roval) - $162,000 (FY 2022-23) - De n ie d

•Schab arum Park – Socce r Fie ld  Lig hting  (Board  Ap p roval 
Date : 12/8/2020) - $159,000 (FY 2022-23) – De n ie d

•Belved e re  Park Synthe tic Socce r Fie ld  and  Gene ral 
Imp rovements (Board  Ap p roval Date : 6/8/2021)  - 
$531,000 – Bo a rd  Ap p ro ve d

•Project Restroom - New Restroom Build ing  - Atlantic Park 
(Board  Ap p roval Date : 6/8/2021) - $28,000  - De n ie d

•Project Restroom - New Restroom Build ing  – Whittie r - 
Narrows (Board  Ap p roval Date : 8/9/2022) - $160,000 - 
– Bo a rd  Ap p ro ve d  $ 6 7 ,0 0 0

25

Sup e rviso ria l District  2  - $ 1 ,6 7 4 ,0 0 0

Earvin Mag ic Johnson Park – New Park (Board  Ap p roval Date  
7/24/2018; 4/14/2020) $574,000 (FY 2022-23) – CEO  
Ap p ro ve d  $ 2 1 5 ,0 0 0

Wishing  Tree  Park – New Park (Board  Ap p roval Date  
7/11/2017) $366,000 (FY 2022-23) – CEO  Ap p ro ve d  
$ 9 1 ,0 0 0

92nd Stree t Linear Park – New Park (Board  Ap p roval Date : 
6/8/2021)  - $552,000 - De n ie d

95th and  Normand ie  Pocke t Park – New Park  (Board  Ap p roval 
Date : 11/1/2022)  - $133,000 - Bo a rd  Ap p ro ve d  

Mary M. Be thune  Park Gene ral Imp rovements Project (Board  
Ap p roval Pend ing ) - $21,000 – De n ie d

Project Restroom - New Restroom Build ing  - Athens Park 
(Board  Ap p roval Date : 7/12/2022) - $28,000 - De n ie d



FY 2023-24 BUDGET REQUEST 
Ne w Facilitie s Re q ue st – Ne e d  Ad d itional Fund ing

Sup e rviso ria l District  4  - $ 9 6 0 ,0 0 0

• • Whittie r Aq uatic Ce nte r – Ne w Park (Board  
Ap p rove d  7/21/2020) - $960,000 (FY 2022-
23)  - De n ie d  – Will re sub m it in  fu tu re  fisca l 
ye a rs.

• • Nog ale s Park – Ne w Park (Board  Ap p roval 
Date : 5/17/2022) - $475,000 – Bo ard  
Ap p ro ve d  $ 3 8 4 ,0 0 0

26

Sup e rviso ria l District  5  - $ 1 ,3 7 0 ,0 0 0
• Mission Villag e  Community Park – New Park (Board  

Ap p roval Date : 7/18/2017) - $174,000 - De n ie d

• Williams Ranch Pub lic Park Deve lop ment – New Park 
(Board  Ap p roval Date : 2/5/2019) - $371,000 - De n ie d

• Tameob it Wild life  and  Sanctuary (No Board  
Action)    $580,000 – Bo a rd  Ap p ro ve d  $ 5 5 9 ,0 0 0

• Deer Lake  Hig hland s Phase  II Trail - (Board  Ap p roval Date : 
6/6/2017) - $92,000 - Bo a rd  Ap p ro ve d  

• Project Restroom - New Restroom Build ing  - Eaton Canyon 
Natural Area (Board  Ap p roval Date : 7/12/2022) - $113,000 
- Bo a rd  Ap p ro ve d  $ 2 1 ,0 0 0

• Arb ore tum Entrance  and  Visitor Plaza - $40,000 -  Bo a rd  
Ap p ro ve d  

• Devils Punch Bowl - $141,000 -  Bo a rd  Ap p ro ve d  



FY 2023-24 BUDGET REQUEST
Ne w Facilitie s Re q ue st – Ne e d  Ad d itional Fund ing

Vario us - $ 6 3 1 ,0 0 0

• Various Multi-Use  Trails (Sup  District 1 and  
5) - $10,000 (FY 2022-23) - De nie d

• Various Multi-Use  Trails (Sup  District 1 and  
5) - $188,000 - Bo a rd  Ap p ro ve d  $ 1 8 7 ,0 0 0

• Parks on the  Move  Mob ile  Re creation 
Prog ramming  for Pocke t Parks (Sup  District 
1 and  2) (Pe nd ing  Board  Ap p roval) - 
$433,000  - De nie d

27

Parks Bureau Re q ue st fo r Ne w Parks - $1,286,000 - 
De nie d

• South Zone :  92nd  Linear Park (2), Normand ie  
and  95th Pocke t Park (2)  

• East Zone : Walnut Pocke t Park (1) 

• North Zone : Mission Villag e  Community Park (5) 
and  Williams Ranch Pub lic Park (5) 



Upcoming Board Letters and Board Motions
Astrid Ochoa, Special Assistant

28



October Board Letters 

O ctob e r 17
Land scap e  Ap p rovals o f Schab arum, La Cre sce nta, and  El Cariso  Parks
Matt Gre e n

O ctob e r 24 PH Hollywood  Bowl ticke t p rice s



November Board Letters 

Nove mb e r 7 Ap p roval of Ame nd me nt numb e r one  South Whittie r Area Parks Contract Numb e r 79331 to  ad d  
a ne w facility and  increase  the  contract sum.

Nove mb e r 7 Ke nne th Hahn State  Re creation Area Jap ane se  Gard e n Re novation Pro je ct Estab lish 
And Ap p rove Cap ital Pro je ct, Ap p rove  Pro je ct Scop e , Bud g e t, And  Ap p rop riation Ad justme nt

Nove mb e r 7 Ap p rove  exte nsion of the  Castaic Lake  O p e rating  Ag re e me nt Be twe e n LA County and  the  State  
of California

Nove mb e r 7 Be lve d e re  Community Re g ional Park Walking  Path Imp rove me nt Pro je ct, Mona Bre e ze way 
Imp rove me nt Pro je ct, Franklin D. Roose ve lt Park Walking  Path Imp rove me nt Pro je ct

Nove mb e r 7 Santa Fe  Dam Swim Beach Re stroom #3 Re p lace me nt Pro je ct Estab lish and  Ap p rove  Cap ital 
Pro je ct, Ap p rove  Pro je ct Scop e , Bud g e t, and  Ap p rop riation Ad justme nt



November Board Letters 

Nove mb e r 21 Safe ty Pe rmit Re q uire me nts 

Nove mb e r 21
RPO SD - Allocate  exce ss fund s availab le  to  the  fifth sup e rvisorial d istrict and  authorize  award  
and  ad ministration of an exce ss fund s g rant to  LA County Parks for the  Charle s White  
Re novation p ro je ct

Nove mb e r 21 Te me scal Canyon Acq uisition



DEPAR TMENT 
OPERATIONS
PLAN
• July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024

Alina Bokde
Chief Deputy Director



PARKS AND CLASSIFICATIONS
REGIONAL PARK

Castaic Lake State Recreation Area
Frank G. Bonelli Regional Park

Kenneth Hahn State Recreation Area
Peck Road Water Conservation Park
Peter F. Schabarum Regional Park
Santa Fe Dam Recreational Area
San Dimas Canyon Community 

Regional Park
Walnut Creek Community Regional Park

Whittier Narrows Recreation Area

NATURE CENTER
Deane Dana Friendship Natural Area 

& Nature Center

Devil's Punchbowl Natural Area 
& Nature Center

Eaton Canyon Natural Area 
& Nature Center

Placerita Canyon Natural Area 
& Nature Center

San Dimas Canyon Natural Area 
& Nature CenteR

Stoneview Nature Center
Vasquez Rocks Natural Area 

& Nature Center
Whittier Narrows Natural Area 

& Nature Center

COMMUNITY REGIONAL
Alondra Community Regional Park
Arcadia Community Regional Park

Belvedere Community Regional Park
Castaic Regional Sports Complex

Crescenta Valley Community Regional Park
Don Knabe Community Regional Park

Earvin "Magic" Johnson Recreation Area
El Cariso Community Regional Park

Franklin D. Roosevelt Park
Jesse Owens Community Regional Park

La Mirada Community Regional Park
Loma Alta Park

Pathfinder Community Regional Park
Stephen Sorensen Park

Ted Watkins Memorial Park
Val Verde Community Regional Park

Veterans Memorial Community Regional 
Park*

Victoria Community Regional Park

COMMUNITY
Adventure Park

Amelia Mayberry Park
Athens Park
Bodger Park

Charles S. Farnsworth Park
Charter Oak Park
City Terrace Park

Col. Leon H. Washington Park
Dexter Park

Dr. Richard H. Rioux Memorial Park*
Enterprise Park

George Lane Park 
Hacienda Heights Community & Recreation Center

Jackie Robinson
Ladera Park*

Manzanita Park
Rowland Heights Park

Sorensen Park
William Steinmetz Park



PARKS AND CLASSIFICATIONS
LOCAL

Allen J. Martin Park
Amigo Park*
Bassett Park

Carolyn Rosas Park
Dalton Park*
Del Aire Park

East Rancho Dominguez Park
Eugene A. Obregon Park

George Washington Carver Park
Helen Keller Park

Lennox Park
Mary M. Bethune Park

Mona Park
Pamela County Park

Pearblossom County Park
Rimgrove Park

Roy Campanella Park
Ruben F Salazar Park

San Angelo Park
Saybrook Park
Sunshine Park*
Valleydale Park

PASSIVE
Acton Park Martin Luther King Jr. Fitness Garden

Altadena Triangle Park McNees Park
Apollo Community Regional Park Michillinda Park

Atlantic Avenue Park Monteith Parkway
Avenue Park Orange Grove Park

Avocado Heights Park Parque de los Suenos
Bill Blevins Park Pepperbrook Park

Charles White Park Pickens Canyon Park
Compton Creek Walking Path Phase I Pico Canyon Park

Countrywood Park Reuben Ingold Parkway
Del Valle Park San Jose Creek Overlook

El Parque Nuestro Thomas S. Burton Park
Everett Martin Park Trailview Park
Faith and Hope Park Two Strike County Park

Gloria Heer Park Walnut Nature Park
Hasley Canyon Park Washington Ave Park
Jake Kuredjian Park Wiseburn Walking Path

Los Robles Park Woodcrest Play Park



PARK HOURS
LOCAL AND COMMUNIT Y REGIONAL PARKS

Operating Hours Staff & Programming Hours Restroom Hours

Monday - Sunday
6:00 am to 9:00 pm

Thanksgiving Day, Christmas Eve and 
New Years Eve 

6:00 am to 5:00 pm

Monday - Thursday
10:30 am to 9:00 pm

Friday 
10:30 am to 7:00 pm

Saturday
8:30 am to 5:00 pm
No Staff on Sundays

Monday – Sunday
6:30 am to 8:30 pm

All park buildings will be closed and unstaffed on all County Holidays.  All parks and restrooms 
are closed on Christmas. Park buildings will be closed and unstaffed on Sundays. 

NOVEMBER 1st to FEBRUARY 29th
Winter Hours Locations

Monday - Friday
10:00 am to 7:00 pm

Saturday 
8:30 am to 5:00 pm
No Staff on Sundays

Amigo Park Richard Rioux Park

Dalton Park Sunshine Park

Ladera Park Veterans Park

*Winter hours will only change for these parks



PARK HOURS
PASSIVE PARKS

MARCH 1st TO OCTOBER 31st NOVEMBER 1st to FEBRUARY 28th

Operating Hours Restroom Hours Operating Hours Restroom Hours

Monday - Sunday
6:30 am to 8:00 pm

Monday - Sunday
7:00 am to 7:30 pm

Monday - Sunday
6:30 am to 6:00 pm

Monday - Sunday
7:00 am to 5:30 pm

DISTRICT OFFICES
Operating Hours
Monday - Friday

10:00 am to 7:00 pm
North Agency South Agency East Agency

Santa Clarita Valley District
31320 N. Castaic Rd., Castaic, 91384

(661) 294-3500

Southwest District 
419 E. Martin Luther King Jr. St., Carson, 90746

(310) 217-8376

East Los Angeles District
4801 E. 3rd St., Los Angeles, 90022

Phone: (323) 260-2360

Antelope Valley District
4555 W Avenue G, Lancaster, 93534

Phone: (661) 940-7701

Central West District 
13055 Clovis Ave., Los Angeles, 90059

(310) 603-8307

San Gabriel Valley District
409 S. Santa Anita Ave., Arcadia, 91006

Phone: (626) 821-4625

Foothill District
13100 Hubbard St., Sylmar, 91342

Phone: (818) 367-5043

Southeast District 
10130 Gunn Ave., Whittier, 90605

(562) 698-2000

Heights District
14906 E. Los Robles Ave., Hacienda 

Heights, 91745
Phone: (626) 333-1369



Senior Center Hours Locations

Monday - Friday
8:00 am to 5:00 pm

Franklin D. Roosevelt Park

Ladera Park

William Steinmetz Park

Parks w/ Senior Nutrition 
Program

Locations

Monday – Friday
8:00 am to 2:00 pm

Drop-in: 2:00 pm to 4:00 pm

Salazar Park
Bassett Park

Stephen Sorensen Park
Adventure Park
Mayberry Park

Franklin D. Roosevelt Park
Ladera Park

William Steinmetz Park
Lennox Park

SENIOR CENTERS, PARKS WITH SENIOR 
NUTRITION & SENIOR ACTIVITIES 

Parks with Senior Program 
without Nutrition

Locations

Monday - Friday
9:00 am to 12:00 pm

Valleydale Park

Sunshine Park

Parks with Senior 
Activities

Locations

Monday - Friday
8:00 am to 5:00 pm

Arcadia Park
Belvedere Park

Carolyn Rosas Park
City Terrace Park

Crescenta Valley Park
Del Aire Park

Hacienda Community Center
Rowland Heights Community Center 

Roy Campanella Park
Sunshine Park
Val Verde Park
Valleydale Park



PARK HOURS
Kenneth Hahn, Santa Fe Dam, Schabarum, and 
Whittier Narrows Regional Parks

MARCH 1st to OCTOBER 31st

Operating Hours Staff & Programming Hours Restroom Hours

Monday - Sunday
6:00 am to 8:00 pm

Monday - Sunday
8:00 am to 8:00 pm

Monday - Sunday
6:30 am to 7:00 pm

REGIONAL PARKS

NOVEMBER 1st TO FEBRUARY 29th

Operating Hours Staff & Programming Hours Restroom Hours

Monday - Sunday
6:00 am to 6:00 pm

Monday - Sunday
8:00 am to 6:00 pm

Monday - Sunday
6:30 am to 5:30 pm



PARK HOURSREGIONAL PARKS WITH BOATING LAKES
Regional Parks with Motorized Boating (Bonelli and Castaic)

MARCH 1st to OCTOBER 31st

Operating Hours Staff & Programming Hours Restroom Hours
Monday - Sunday

5:00 am to 8:00 pm
Monday - Sunday

8:00 am to 8:00 pm
Monday - Sunday

5:30 am to 7:30 pm

Castaic Lower Lake 
Operating Hours
Monday - Sunday

6:00 am to 7:00 pm

NOVEMBER 1st TO FEBRUARY 28th
Operating Hours Staff & Programming Hours Restroom Hours
Monday - Sunday

6:00 am to 7:00 pm
Monday - Sunday

8:00 am to 7:00 pm
Monday - Sunday

6:30 am to 6:30 pm

Recreational Swim Lakes
Castaic and Santa Fe Dam Bonelli

JUNE 19th to SEPTEMBER 4th 
(Open 7-Days a Week)

JUNE 19th to SEPTEMBER 4th
 (Open Monday - Friday)

Operating Hours
Monday - Sunday

10:00 am to 6:00 pm



MARCH 1st TO OCTOBER 31st

Operating Hours
Staff & Programming 

Hours
Restroom Hours

Tuesday - Sunday
8:00 am to 7:30 pm

Closed Monday

Tuesday - Sunday
10:30 am to 7:30 pm

Closed Monday

Tuesday - Sunday
8:30 am to 7:00 pm

Closed Monday

NOVEMBER 1st TO FEBRUARY 28th

Operating Hours
Staff & Programming 

Hours
Restroom Hours

Tuesday - Sunday
8:00 am to 5:00 pm

Closed Monday

Tuesday - Sunday
9:00 am to 5:00 pm

Closed Monday

Tuesday - Sunday
8:30 am to 4:30 pm

Closed Monday

Nature Center Discovery
Year-Round

Every Saturday mornings at 10:00 am and 12:00 pm

NATURE CENTERS



PARK HOURS
YEAR-ROUND POOLS

Operating Hours Locations

Monday - Friday
6:00 am to 8:00 pm

Saturday
8:00am to 4:00pm

Closed Sunday

Belvedere (Aquatic Center)
Castaic Sports (Aquatic Center)

Greater Whittier (Aquatic Center)
Jesse Owens (Indoor Pool)

Roosevelt (Indoor Pool)
San Fernando (Aquatic Center)

AQUATICS: YEAR-ROUND POOLS

YEAR-ROUND POOL CLOSURES

Last Day Open Closure Period Re-Open Day

Saturday, Aug 19, 2023 Sunday, Aug 20 – 
Sunday Aug 27, 2023

Monday, Aug 28, 
2023

Saturday, Nov 18, 2023 Sunday, Nov 19 – 
Sunday Nov 26, 2023

Monday, Nov 27, 
2023

Friday, Dec 22, 2023 Saturday, Dec 23 – 
Sunday, Jan 7, 2024

Monday, Jan 8, 2024



Prog rams
Aq uatics, Sp orts, Re creation, Re g ionals



Aq uatics
Joe  Goss, Re g ional Re creation Dire ctor, Aq uatics Division



Be lve d e re  Aq uatic Ce nte r

Castaic Aq uatic Ce nte r

Greate r Whittie r Re g ional Aq uatic 

Ce nte r

Je sse  O we ns Park p ool

Roose ve lt Park Pool

San Fe rnand o Re g ional Pool



Aq uatics Fall 
Prog rams

• Core  Prog rams
• Eve ryb od y Swims
• Wate r Exe rcise
• Swim Le ssons
• Lap  Swim



Aq uatics Fall Prog rams

• Novice  Youth Sp orts
• $25/season

• Swim Team
• Mond ay –Frid ay 6:00p m-

7:00p m
• Dive  Team

• Tuesd ay & Thursd ay 5:00p m-
6:00p m

• Artistic Swimming
• Mond ay & Wed nesd ay 

5:00p m-6:00p m



Life g uard  Read y Training

SESSIO N 1 : 1 0 / 1 0 / 2 3 -1 1 / 1 7 / 2 3
SESSIO N 2 : 1 / 1 6 / 2 4 -2 / 2 3 / 2 4
SESSIO N 3 : 3 / 4 / 2 4 -4 / 1 2 / 2 4

SESSIO N 4 : 4 / 2 2 / 2 4 -5 / 3 1 / 2 4

Fre e  p rog ram for training  inte re ste d  cand id ate s to  b e come  
Life g uard  Read y

Locations and  time s vary



Sp orts
Carl Coop e r, De p uty Dire ctor South County 

Community Se rvice s Ag e ncy



2023 Fall Sp orts 
PRO GRAMMING

• Flag  Footb all – Los Ang e le s 
Rams sp onsored  

o O ffe re d  at 25 Parks

o 1,112 p articip ants 
e nro lle d

• Socce r
o O ffe red  at 17 Parks
o 1,312 p articip ants

• Youth Sp orts Clinics- 
Eve ryb od y Plays and  Fee  

Based  sp orts clinics
• Partne r Clinics
o Galactic Sp orts & Beat 

the  Stre e ts



Che e r

• LA County's Youth Chee r 
Prog ram

• O ffe red  at 13 Parks
• 438 Particip ants 

enro lled
• Chee r O ff Comp e tition 

– January 13



Los Ang e le s Clip p e rs 
Community Courts Pro je ct

• Pro je cts starte d  in June  2023

• Victoria Park- Full court 
re p lace me nt, first comp le te d .

• 117 g ym and  outd oor 
b aske tb all courts re furb ishe d .

• Projects comp le ted  b y the  
end  of 2025.



Re creation
Me rcy Santoro, De p uty Dire ctor East County 

Community Se rvice s Ag e ncy



Fall Pre vie w
Cultural Exp e rie nce s 
and  Eve nts

O ctob e r
• 5-14:  Hisp anic He ritag e
• 7:  Girl's Emp owe rme nt Confe re nce
• 24-31:  Trick or Treat Villag e
• 31:  Dia De  Los Mue rtos

Nove mb e r
• 1-2:  Dia De  Los Mue rtos
• 4:  Fishing  De rb y – Whittie r Narrows Nature  Ce nte r
• 7-18:  Harve st Fe stival

De ce mb e r
• 1-16:  Parks Afte r Dark, Winte r Wond e rland Re turns!
• 2: Fishing  De rb y – Be lve d e re  Park and  Ke nne th Hahn 

Park



2023 Parks Afte r Dark – 
Winte r Wond e rland  
Re turns!

• Thre e  we e ke nd s - De ce mb e r 
1st – De ce mb e r 16th at 34 Parks

• FREE Winte r Wond e rland  
exp e rie nce  that will b ring  
holid ay che e r and  tons of snow 
to  LA County Parks.

• Activitie s will includ e  sle d  runs, 
toy g iveaways, snack stations, 
craft villag e , and  te e n zone s. 



55



Re g ionals
Ke vin Re g an, De p uty Dire ctor Re g ional Facilitie s 

Ag e ncy



Core  Prog ramming
(occurring  at all 8 Nature  Ce nte rs)

Nature  Ce nte r Discove r
Eve ry Saturd ay at 10:00 and  12:00

Eve ry Bod y Exp lore s
Daily d rop -in p rog ram

Nature  Knowle d g e  Nig hts
2 nig hts/we e k 6:00 to  7 p .m.
Days vary b y Nature  Ce nte r

Sp e cial Eve nts
Family Camp fire  Nig ht
Aug . 25 – San Dimas Canyon

A Day in Nature
Aug . 25 –  Deane  Dana Frie nd ship  Park

NCA Volunte e r Re cog nition
Se p t. 9 – All Nature  Ce nte rs

A Day in Nature
Se p t. 16 – Stone vie w Nature  Ce nte r

Hallowe en Nature Crawl
Oct. 14 – San Dimas Canyon

Creature  o f Hallowe e n
Oct. 28 – Eaton Canyon

Collab orative  p rog rams
Nature  in Your Ne ig hb orhood
Community Camp fire
Se p t. 1 – Los Rob le s Park
Se p t. 15 – Rowland  He ig hts Park
Oct. 6 – De l Valle  Park
Oct. 20 – San Fe rnand o Re c. Park
& Aq uatic Ce nte r

Community Acce ss Prog ram
at the  Ford  Theatre
Se p t. 17 – Eaton /  Vasq ue z
Se p t. 23 – San Dimas
Se p t. 30 – Whittie r Narrows
Oct. 1 – Deane  Dana
Oct. 6 – Eaton Canyon
Oct. 15 – Whittie r Narrows

Natural Areas Fall 
Prog ramming



Strate g ic Plan Up d ate :
Se p te mb e r Annual Community Me e ting s

Alina Bokde, Chief Deputy Director

58



Strate g ic Plan
2. Stre ng the n  p ro g ra m s, 

e xp e rie nce s, a nd  e ng a g e m e n t in  
co m m unity

3 . Incre a se  p a rk e q u ity & a cce ss 
to  inno va tive  p a rk sp a ce  

4 . Inve st in  s ta ff a nd  vo lun te e rs

5 . Pro vid e  s te wa rd sh ip  o f p ub lic   
la nd s,  na tu ra l re so u rce s, & u rb a n  
fo re stry

6 . Ad va nce  o rg a n iza tio na l 
e xce lle nce  

De fin e s  th e  d ire ctio n  o f th e  
De p a rtm e n t o ve r th e  n e xt 5  ye a rs .

1 . Pro m o te  p la y a nd  we ll-b e ing  o f  
yo u th , fa m ilie s  a nd  se n io rs  



SHO RT-TERM ACTIO N ITEMS (2023)
1.1.2 Establish an LA County intramural competitive sports league program offering a variety of sports for youth and adults.
1.1.6 Secure permanent funding for the Parks After Dark program for spring, summer, and winter
1.2.2 Develop a gender inclusive girl sports league program.
1.2.5 Establish a senior division and conduct a senior needs assessment to expand senior programs and services
1.3.5 Continue installation of security cameras in parks with higher incidences of crime.
1.3.6 Conduct an annual evaluation of Parks After Park (PAD) to guide the program and document its benefits, especially the impact on crime prevention and community safety.
2.1.1 Develop an information and outreach plan for each park identifying key stakeholders like schools, churches, community-based organizations, and local businesses
2.1.2 Develop outreach protocols to ensure community partners are engaged at the earliest stage of new infrastructure planning.
2.1.3 Build the capacity for recreation staff to continuously engage with community stakeholders.

2.1.4
Hold an annual community meeting at each neighborhood and community park in September to provide and solicit feedback for the yearly program schedule and park 
planning projects

2.2.3
Convene on a quarterly basis the Recreation Program Review Committee to review and evaluate programs, registrations, reservations data and market surveys to inform 
program development and enhancement

3.3.1 Develop policies and procedures that will allow the Department to use parks as special event venues, with guidance from the DPR Special Events Strategic Plan
3.3.5 Build DPR staff capacity & negotiation practices for revenue generating contracts with outside parties to maximize returns
3.3.8 Develop a facility catalog for revenue generating opportunities.
4.1.1 Develop a staff recognition program that includes retirement scrolls, celebration of life events, and service awards
4.1.2 Support department programs, like the Employee Awards Committee and Grounds Maintenance Symposium.

4.2.1
Develop a library of training topics for recreation, grounds maintenance, trades, aquatics, and administrative positions, including County-mandatory, job-specific and those 
from corrective action plans.

4.2.2 Develop a training schedule for recreation, grounds maintenance, trades, aquatics, and administrative positions
4.2.3 Develop curriculum for in-house training topics

4.2.4
Develop the Departmental Training Academy framework aimed at identifying training topics that include Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion (DEI), Trauma-Informed Care, positive 
human development, and restorative justice training schedules and curricula.

4.2.7 Develop a training module to support women in supervisory grounds maintenance roles.
4.4.1 Develop a Recreation Recruitment Plan to target BIPOC, systems-involved and foster youth, and community college students for recreation and aquatic employment.



SHO RT-TERM ACTIO N ITEMS (2023)
4.4.2

Expand the successful pilot partnership between DPR, Conservation Corps, and Preparing Los Angeles Residents for County Employment (PLACE) to employ systems-involved 
young adults in our grounds maintenance positions.

4.4.3 Partner with the Economic and Workforce Development branch of WDACS to serve as the County’s largest youth employer

4.4.4
Partner with the Probation Department and Department of Children and Family Services to expand the Lifeguard Ready Training program to provide opportunities for systems-
involved youth, probation camps, and foster youth

4.4.5 Seek funding to establish an apprenticeship program for women in trades

4.4.6
Serve as largest employer for youth, seniors, and part-time employment by partnering with the Economic and Workforce Development branch of WDACS to provide job 
placement sites

4.4.7
Establish partnerships with the International Alliance of Theatrical Stage Employees (IATSE) to develop internship and/or apprenticeship programs for park special events and 
production (e.g., lighting, sound, stage-hand, etc.).

4.5.5 Update existing Volunteer Handbooks and make them available on the online Volunteer Management System

5.1.4
Establish a quarterly meeting with national, state, and local, public parkland agencies and conservancies to coordinate regional parkland initiatives and implementation of the 
Parks Needs Assessment and PNA+

5.2.1 Expand the quarterly countywide trail managers taskforce to coordinate interagency trail connectivity, practices and policies, signage, and network.

5.3.1 Complete the d e p artme ntwid e  tree inventory
5.3.3 Update the Department’s Urban Forestry Management Plan and ensure alignment with the County’s Urban Forest Management Plan.

5.5.3 Include interpretive signage as part of capital project sites with historic, cultural, or natural resources.

5.6.5 Work with the Chief Executive Office to update Quimby fee schedule.

6.1.1 Design and distribute a department newsletter

6.1.2
Develop a structure of meetings to increase internal department communications: 1. Monthly Division meetings 2. Monthly Core Area meetings 3. Monthly Deputy Director / 
Regional Operations Manager meetings 4. Quarterly Supervisor, Manager, and Division Head meetings 5. Annual State of the Department Meeting for all permanent staff

6.3.1 Develop a 5-year forecast that projects out future financial needs to build awareness and support fiscal sustainability.

6.5.5 Upgrade and expand Wi-Fi access in parks, prioritizing bridging the gap in digital divide communities.

6.6.4 Restructure the policy and procedure committee membership to include members in core program areas.



STRATEGIC PLAN

• Go a l # 2 :  Stre ng the n  p ro g ra m s, 
e xp e rie nce s, a nd  e ng a g e m e n t 
in  co m m unity.

• Act io n  2 .1 .4 :  Ho ld  a n  a nnua l 
co m m unity m e e ting  a t e a ch  
ne ig hb o rho o d  & co m m unity 
p a rk in  Se p te m b e r to  p ro vid e  
a nd  so licit fe e d b a ck fo r the  
ye a rly p ro g ra m  sche d u le  a nd  
p a rk p la nn ing  p ro je cts .



• 63 me e ting s he ld  at p arks 
and  nature  ce nte rs

• O ve r 400 surve ys comp le te d  
(Eng lish, Sp anish, Mand arin)

• “I am so g rate ful that we  have  a pool in 
our community. I would  like  it to  be  open 
for a longe r pe riod  pe r year and  have  
more  open swim time  and  more  kid s 
swim le ssons for d iffe rent leve ls.”

• “We  use  and  enjoy the  track eve ryday.  
Afte r heavy rains, the  track needs 
attention to  smooth out ruts.”

• “Our family would  love  to  see  activitie s 
offe red  for young  adults.”

SEPTEMBER ANNUAL CO MMUNITY MEETINGS

63



8. Re g ional Park and  
O p e n Sp ace  District

Christina 
Ang e le s, De p uty 
Dire ctor

64



Fall Hig hlig hts

• Measure  A Grants Ad ministration 
Manual (GAM) Up d ate  – Pre vie w 
Se ssion Forthcoming

• Re p lace me nt Grants Manag e me nt 
Syste m (GMS) – Pre p aring  to  Re lease  
an RFP



9. Commission 
 Communications

66



CO NCURRENCE O F 2024 
CO MMISSIO N MEETINGS

January 8, 2024
Ap ril 1, 2024
July 1, 2024

O ctob e r 7, 2024

67



10. De p artme nt 
Sp e cial Eve nts

68





70



11. Ad journme nt

71



11. Ad journme nt

72


	FINAL_Agenda Commission Meeting Oct 2023
	Minutes for Commission Meeting Oct 2 2023_Final.pdf
	7. DEPARTMENT ITEMS
	a. Budget
	11. ADJOURNMENT


	Final_ParkCommission_10022023.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Agenda
	2. Land Acknowledgment
	Slide Number 4
	3. Pledge of Allegiance
	Slide Number 6
	4. Public Comment
	5. Approval of  �    July 10, 2023�    Meeting Minutes
	6. Director’s Update
	Hurricane Hilary
	Flooding, erosion, fallen trees/branches and a sink hole
	Water damage and leaks
	UCLA Evaluation of Parks After Dark 
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	FY22-23 Impact Report 
	ARPA
	Enhanced programs One-Time ARPA Funding $1.7M��Program Ending June 30, 2024�
	7. Department Items
	Budget Report
	Slide Number 21
	FY 2023-24 BUDGET REQUEST �Funded by Realignment of Existing Resources
	FY 2023-24 BUDGET REQUEST �Need Additional Funding
	FY 2023-24 BUDGET REQUEST �Board Motions - Need Additional Funding 
	FY 2023-24 BUDGET REQUEST  �New Facilities Request – Need Additional Funding
	FY 2023-24 BUDGET REQUEST �New Facilities Request – Need Additional Funding
	FY 2023-24 BUDGET REQUEST�New Facilities Request – Need Additional Funding
	 Upcoming Board Letters and Board Motions
	October Board Letters 
	November Board Letters 
	November Board Letters 
	DEPARTMENT OPERATIONS�PLAN
	PARKS AND CLASSIFICATIONS
	PARKS AND CLASSIFICATIONS
	PARK HOURS
	PARK HOURS
	Slide Number 37
	PARK HOURS
	PARK HOURS
	NATURE CENTERS
	PARK HOURS
	Programs
	Slide Number 43
	Slide Number 44
	Aquatics Fall Programs
	Aquatics Fall Programs
	Lifeguard Ready Training
	Slide Number 48
	�2023 Fall Sports PROGRAMMING
	Cheer
	Los Angeles Clippers Community Courts Project
	Slide Number 52
	Fall Preview�Cultural Experiences and Events 
	2023 Parks After Dark – Winter Wonderland Returns!
	Slide Number 55
	Slide Number 56
	Core Programming�(occurring at all 8 Nature Centers)��Nature Center Discover �Every Saturday at 10:00 and 12:00���Every Body Explores�Daily drop-in program ��Nature Knowledge Nights �2 nights/week 6:00 to 7 p.m.�Days vary by Nature Center
	Strategic Plan Update:�September Annual Community Meetings
	Strategic Plan
	Slide Number 60
	Slide Number 61
	STRATEGIC PLAN
	SEPTEMBER ANNUAL COMMUNITY MEETINGS
	8. Regional Park and Open Space District
	Fall Highlights
	9. Commission �    Communications 
	CONCURRENCE OF 2024 COMMISSION MEETINGS��January 8, 2024�April 1, 2024�July 1, 2024�October 7, 2024�
	10. Department �    Special Events
	Slide Number 69
	Slide Number 70
	11. Adjournment
	11. Adjournment




